

Cambridge Pedestrian Committee

DRAFT: Meeting Minutes: November 16, 2017

Attendees: Debby Galef, Sean Pierce, Magda McCormick, Andrea Duchesne, Jodie Cohen-Tanugi, Emily Holzman, Helina Mekonnen, Johanna Pittman, Olivia Turner, Dana Benjamin (TPT), Greg Hanafin (CDD), Justin Schreiber (CDD)

Guests: Pierre D'Souza, Jonas Bounschwig, Marissa Reilly, Max Arnell, Graham Lazar

I. **Agenda Review, Minutes** October Meeting Minutes approved

II. **Safe Routes to School (Justin Schreiber)**

A review of goals (increase biking/walking to school by 20% over 2015 level by 2020), in-school training (gr. 2, 4, 5, 6), resources, and data collection.

III. **Cambridge Traffic Signals (Dana Benjamin)**

Definitions, data, reasoning around traffic signals on our streets.

IV. **Project Updates**

DPW: No report this meeting. Snow removals should be on January agenda

Development: No plans reviewed

V. **Pedestrian Committee Work**

Improvements of the Year: Committee has chosen 4 sites/ ideas for article.

Annual Walk: Ideas include: Quadrangle area, Western Ave + River Street loop, Porter Sq to Harvard Sq (walk in one direction highlighting less traveled route)

VI: **Announcements and Next Meetings**

December Meeting: Joint Meeting (Ped., Bike, Transit): Dec. 13 (Weds.) 6pm
Committee Member Bios Sheet was distributed